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ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
 
PROJECT NAME: ITB No. B257498DO – Cafeteria Disposables for District Warehouse Operations (DWO) 
 
DATE OF ISSUE: February 4, 2025 
__________________________________________________________________________________                                      
       
The following information shall be included in the ITB documents and is hereby made part of the contract documents in 
the form of clarification, addition, deletion or revision to the contract specifications. 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
Proposers’ questions/issues and District answers (District answers are italicized): 

 
Q1.  We do not have our own trucks. All deliveries will be done via third party shipping. What should I submit for this 
document? 
A1.  Please state in your Document 1 response the way you will be handling deliveries. 

Q2.  Is it possible to get last award tabulations? 
A2.  The last Bid Tabulation is available on our website. 
https://www.leeschools.net/common/pages/GetFile.ashx?key=tGtaDBGY  

Q3.  Hi, is it possible to get approximate volume per year of the product for trays and food containers? 
A3.  This information is not available at this time. 

Q4.  Kindly provide us with the previous tabulation sheet for the bid. 
A4.  The last Bid Tabulation is available on our website. 
https://www.leeschools.net/common/pages/GetFile.ashx?key=tGtaDBGY 

Q5.  Is providing samples of alternate products mandatory? 
A5.  Yes, samples are only to be provided if you are submitting an alternate product to what is listed on the Bid Response 
Form. 

Q6.  Can we submit specification sheet for alternate items, and if we are shortlisted, we will provide the samples.  Will 
you accept this request? 
A6.  No.  Samples for alternates must be sent by the Due Date of the Bid or they will not qualify to be awarded. 

Q7.  Ref pg 16, #5 Contract Term, States for contracts with an initial award exceeding 1yr (which this bid does not) 
pricing shall remain firm for the first year.  The only other clause that I see for pricing is on Pg6, #22.  This clause 
states, the same.  Assuming you are asking for a 1yr firm price – with the option for changes ref on pg 16,#5, correct? 
A7.  Yes, this is correct, ‘For contracts with an initial award period exceeding one (1) year, prices shall remain firm for the 
first year.’ Which this bid does not have an initial award period exceeding one (1)-year. 
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REMINDER:  Bids are due by 2:00 PM, February 17, 2025. 
 
There are no other changes at this time.  Please acknowledge this addendum via Attachment D,  Addenda 
Acknowledgement Form, in your submittal. 
 
Thank you for your interest in The School District of Lee County. 
 

 

Derek Ochoa 
Procurement Agent 


